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Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

From | }owo9) (FBY) B -1
Sent.  Monday, May 10,2004 4 08 PM b7C -1
To: Caproni, Vaierie E (Dw09) (FBI)

Cc: Curran, John F (Div08) (OGA)

Subject; FW pis confirm

UNCLASSIFIED
NOQN-RECORD

FYI

.—...Q o oo
e — T

Sent: Mo May 10, 2004 4:00PM b6 -1
To{ kowos) (F81)
Subject: FW: pis confirm bie -1

These may be ofinterest to Valerie ( she may already have them)

bé -1
DwI3)(FBI), bIC -1

Ced AL01v09) (FBI)

[ Jowi3yFBly
ubject: RE pis confirm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIER
NON-RECOBD

Just FYi-i also found these documents in ACS re BAlJ assessment of GTMO mterrogetions

.y b6 -1
Sent: Mon ay 11.26 AM »IC -1

To: HARRINGION, T ). (Dv13) (FEL); BATTLE, FRANKut: (uv13) (FBI){::DNIS) b6 -1

(FBI ) (FBI) D . p7C -1
(D13) (FED] Jow13) (FBI).‘% be 1

v b7C -1
ect: RE: pis confirm
Importance: High
Mr Hamngton . FBI-GTMO reviewed the MM and HQ contro! filgs this moming  The o t
we found that 15 perinent to the (ssues under rview s the 5130103 EC, drafied by S
BAU, which everyone is aware of, which discusses mtervlew/mtarrogauon lechniques in cstan 5§ -1
s e b7c -1
Regards bé -1 3
p1C -1 <Ly Ze S S Y RS 2 LAY

===l iguia Message—
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Dwv13) (FBI)

DETAINEES-1369 l 3% A

LI NIMAN 4

ACLU-RDI 3508 p.1
DOJFBI-003543



